

THE ANGLICAN DIOCESE OF BENDIGO

(incorporating the former Anglican Diocese of St Arnaud)



THE 'NEW' EDDINGTON COTTAGE

is dedicated to THE GLORY OF GOD

and in thanksgiving to the generosity of **Caroline Eddington**

who donated Eddington Cottage to the Diocese of St Arnaud in 1936 Demolished in 2013 and rebuilt in 2014

"A rest home for Church of England clergy"

Dedicated by The Right Reverend Andrew Curnow AM Bishop of Bendigo

Saturday, 11 April 2015

+ Auchen Sendege

The Rt Rev'd Andrew Curnow AM Bishop of Bendigo

Anne Baker Registrar